Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Ms. Chew Hsiao Tong,

johnny <johnny@winfields.com.sg>

Wednesday, 6 January 2021 4:45 PM

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Re : Accident involving SME3887H(AIG) & SKA 2226S along Tampines Ave. 10 on
10/11/2020
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As spoken, please kindly review my case, as I've attached both vehicles photos.

You can see clearly my left front fender dented very badly and the other vehicle SKA 2226S totally no dented at all.

In your letter given, you have mentioned both parties were changing lanes but why the other party vehicle was not

scratched at all?

From the video images that captured in my in-car camera(SME3887H). Rightfully, | am in my lane, then suddenly the

car SKA 2226S

bump into my lane, as you can see carefully that vehicle could have skidded to my lane because on that it was

raining and the road

condition was wet. Please kindly review my case, and hope to hear a good news from you. Thanks

Best regards,
Johnny Choo
HP: 9816 7655



